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Oi. CONSERVATION COMMISSIGN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Cctober 28, 1960

Continental 0il Co.
Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Vic Lyon Re: Wells A-l No. 2-E
1-255-36E, Jalmat
Pool

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation concerning the above captioned
well, this is to advise that the gas produced from this well since
September, 1959 is chargeable gas. It will, therefore, be necessary
that you obtain an allowable for this well,

In checking our records it appears that all the necessary forms have

been submitted for this well and all that will be necessary to obtain

an allowable will be a deliverability test. Will you, therefore, schedule
this well for a deliverability test at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D, Ramey
Proration Manager
JDR /mc
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